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Meeting #715 

CAPISTRANO BAY DISTRICT 

AGENDA REPORT 

APRIL MEETING 

April 29, 2025 

Shoreline  Committee 

ITEM 7a 

Miller CDP Application Status 

We’re getting close to resubmitting this second round of corrections to Planning but have run 
into a delay with the new temporary shoring being required by the City’s Engineer, Moffat & 
Nichol.  The consulting team had to discuss the most effective pathway for designing an 
acceptable temp shoring that the Coastal Commission would be inclined to approve.  This 
second round has resulted in additional plan check and legal review fees in the amount of $11K.  
Attached is the City’s invoice. 

ITEM 7b

Formation of South Orange County Beach Coalition 

Our Fifth District Supervisor Katrina Foley is organizing a new group of stakeholders along the 
similar lines as the prior supervisor’s program, the South Orange County Coastal Resiliency 
Strategic Plan, for which the District has been invited to join as a voting member. Directors took 
immediate action earlier in the month to formally join with this new coalition as a voting 
member, appointing Manager Russell as District representative.  Counsel has reviewed the by-
laws and the MOU language and sees nothing in the language that exposes the District to direct 
action from the Coastal Commission nor any link that the CCC could use to leverage the District 
to give up our private road and gate status. 

For our community and the Shoreline Committee, this is coming at a good time if you consider 
the expanded regional conversation that is getting traction from Santa Barbara to San Diego. 
Given that this new coalition has just started, we have an opportunity to get involved from the 
beginning and influence the program in a direction that advances our efforts in showing how the 
San Juan Creek watershed system is responsible for our sand-starved beaches, and NOT sea 
level rise. 

Expenses related to promoting our position with this new Coalition are discussed on the next 
page. 
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ITEM 7c 

 
Budget Discussion/South OC Beach Coalition 

 
There are no direct fees for this first year of participation in the Coalition program as the County 
is covering the first year expenses to get this underway.  After the first year then members will 
be sharing in administration costs.  It is unknown at this early stage what the expenses will be 
and members can always opt out if the program is proving to be ineffective. 
 
The immediate expenses for the District will be associated with early coordinating meetings with 
Supervisor Foley and her Coastal Resources Manager, Makana Nova, as we work to shape the 
direction of the Coalition.    A first such meeting is tentatively set for Monday, May 12th where 
we hope to discuss in depth, the issue of sand starved beaches, the lack of sediment coming out 
of the San Juan Creek and the need for a study to explain how the sand moves in the watershed. 
 
While we don’t have a budget for this unexpected new program, it is helpful to understand that 
with the new Parcel Tax proceeds coming in to the District, we are almost fully reimbursed on 
the District’s Reserves that were expended over the last two years of funding Shoreline 
Committee business.  This will allow our Reserves to recover and build back, in time to take 
advantage of this new program. 
 

ITEM 7d 
 

New Reply Letter from the Coastal Commission Dated 4-23-25 
 

This was discussed in more detail in our closed session, but here’s a short summary: 
 
As you know, the Shoreline Committee sent a response back to the Coastal Commission in 
February indicating our willingness to engage in community-wide discussions related to their 
allegations of unpermitted shoreline armoring. 
 
We received a reply on April 23rd.  Expecting to read a letter offering some prospective dates 
for a meeting, the CCC is demanding complicated, expensive and onerous reports and studies, is 
questioning the authority of the Shoreline Committee and is trying to involve the Capistrano Bay 
District in an area where the District has no authority.  The CCC is giving the Committee 30 days 
to respond. 
 
The Committee’s counsel, Stan Lamport, will have to take some time to put together an 
appropriate response that will, among other things, remind the Commission of the District’s 
non-existent authority over private owners’ constitutional rights and of course, push back on 
their demand for lengthy and expensive reports and studies. 



Winecki Consulting, Inc.
805.451.9055

Billed To
Capistrano Bay District
35000 Beach Road
Capistrano Beach, CA  92624

Invoice Number
2025-60

Amount Due (USD)

$11,000.00

Terms
If you would like to remit payment via ACH or Zelle, please contact April@wineckiconsulting.com.

Date of Issue
04/23/2025

Due Date
04/23/2025

Description Rate Qty Line Total

Reimbursable- Agency/Permit Fees
City of Dana Point permit review fees.

$11,000.00 1 $11,000.00

Subtotal
Tax

11,000.00
0.00

Total
Amount Paid

11,000.00
0.00

Amount Due (USD) $11,000.00



Attachment Preview - Download

https://api.freshbooks.com/uploads/attachments/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsInR5cCI6IkpXVCJ9.eyJhY2NvdW50Ijo5MjM0MjE1LCJvcmlnaW5hbF9maWxlbmFtZSI6IjIwMjUtMDQtMjMgQ2l0eSBvZiBEYW5hIFBvaW50IEludm9pY2UucGRmIiwibGVuZ3RoIjo1NTM3MTYsImZpbGVuYW1lIjoidXBsb2FkLTBmYzhlZDQ3ZTgzYzE0NmMxMjYwZGFjMWFkMzYzNGFmNTEwNDQyZGIiLCJidWNrZXQiOiJ1cGxvYWRzIiwia2V5IjoiJ2RvY3MtJy05MjM0MjE1L3VwbG9hZC0wZmM4ZWQ0N2U4M2MxNDZjMTI2MGRhYzFhZDM2MzRhZjUxMDQ0MmRiIiwidXVpZCI6ImFhM2FkZmFlLTg4MzctNDRmYy1hYmZmLTIwYTk5ZTJiZDI1ZiJ9.L3cYS8D6wYNcbNRO_ljLIEuh_Nk9ha3-4V7_3KmD-JE
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April 8, 2025 
 
Coalition Executive Officer 
c/o Supervisor Katrina Foley 
13042 Old Myford Rd. 
Irvine, CA  92602 
 
RE:   Notice of Participation/South OC Beach Coalition 
 
 

 
Dear Supervisor Foley 
 
This letter is to confirm that the Capistrano Bay District Board of Directors is in complete support 
of the formation of the South Orange County Beach Coalition and as such has authorized the 
District General Manager, Donal Russell, as the voting representative for the District. 
 

 
 
Regards, 
 
   Donal S. Russell 

Donal S. Russell, General Manager 
Capistrano Bay Community Services District        
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